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Appendix

,

!

j NOTICE OF VIOLATION

| The Cleveland Electric Illuminating Docket Nos. 50-440 and 50-441
Company

,

Perry 1 and 2>

i

As a result of the inspection conducted on Novembar 30 through December 15,
; 1983, and in accordante with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9,

1982), the following violations were identified:
!

1. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B Criterion V, as i plemented by CEI Corporate
Nuclear Quality Assurance Program Manual, Section 0500, requires that
activities af fecting quality be performed in accordance with documented

'
instructions and procedures of a type appropriate to the circumstances.

Contrary to the above, the following examples were identified:

a. LKC procedure 4.1.4 does not specify the steps to be taken to
re-examine a candidate who failed his Level II qualification

,

examination. One candidate had been re-examined and qualified --

without the necessary procedural requirements,

b. During a walkdown of safety related raceway and conduit installs-
tions, three cases were identified which violated the design
separation criteria specified in drawing D-214-004 Revision K,
titled " Conduit and Tray Separation Criteria."

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement II).

i

2. 10 CFR 50, Appendix E, Criterion III, as implemented by CEI Corporate
Fuclear Quality Assurance Program Manual, Section 0300, requires that,
CEI performs a design coordination function consisting of selected
reviews and design control monitoring program, that these procedures
shall assure design activities.are conducted in a planned and systematic
manner, that Perry Safety Analysis. Report. requirements have been
appropriately addressed in design documents and that design requirements
can be controlled and inspected.and/or tested to specified acceptance
criteria.

Contrary to the abcve, CEI failed to assure that Gilbert Associates Inc.
(GAI) reviewed and. verified that the schematic and wiring diagrams
relating to Class 1E/Nonclass IE isolation devices in relay panels
1H51-P870 1H51-P871-and 1H51-P872_were adequate in that numerous
inconsistencies-were identified.

.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement II).
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Appendix 2

3. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, as implemented by CEI Corporate
Nuclear Quality Assurance Program Manual, Section 0500, requires that
activities affecting quality be performed in accordance with documented
instructions and procedures of a type appropriate to the circumstances.

Contrary to the above, CEI Project Administration Procedure 0302 is
inadequate in that it does not require the GAI engineer to initiate
nonconfermance reports when potentially defective components or procured
items supplied by CE are identified. Several examples were identified
where CEI had initiated nonconformance reports af ter correction action
had been corpleted.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement II).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are Loreby required to submit
to this office within thirty days of the date c f this Notice a written state-
ment or explanation in reply, including: (1) admission or denial of the
alleged violation; (2) the reasons for the violation if admitted; (3) the cor-
rective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (4) corrective
steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (5) the date when

j full ccmpliance will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending

| your response time for good cause shown.
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Lated W. S. Little, Chief ,

Enginetring tranch 2 g
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